

Mighty Pups and Super Kitties!

Week 3 1:00-4:00pm

Get ready for a SUPER summer adventure! Join the Mighty Pups and Super Kitties for a fun-filled camp designed especially for little heroes ages 4–6. Campers will dive into exciting missions, obstacle courses, creative crafts, games, music, and imaginative play inspired by their favourite rescue pups and fearless feline friends. No job is too big, and no kitty is too small — our little heroes are in for a paw-some time!

What to Bring

- Healthy, nut-free lunch and snacks
- Water bottle
- Clothes that can get messy
- Running shoes
- Spare set of clothes



Chalk



Bluey

Sign-In & Sign-Out

Sign-In (1pm) and Sign-Out (4pm) will take place in the North Program Room across from the pool changerooms. Please ensure you sign your child in and out of program.

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1:00 PM	Sign-In in North Program Room				
1:30 PM	Pawtastic Colouring & Storytime	Wash the Dog Sensory Play & Kitty Missions	Hero Musical Chairs & Dance Circle	Pet Grooming Salon & Play Dough Fun	Super Pup Celebration Circle
2:00 PM	Pup Patrol Obstacle Course & Paramedic Relay Race	Super Kitties Movement Adventure & Cat vs Mouse Tag	Rescue Team Challenge Course	Mighty Scavenger Hunt & Rescue Mission	Pups vs Kitties Olympics
2:30 PM	Buried Bone Hunt Bonanza	Kitty Freeze Tag & Firefighter Floor is Lava	Homemade Puppy Chow	Bubble Rescue Station & Sidewalk Chalk Paw Prints	Adopt a Pet Event
3:00 PM	Snack Time				
3:30 PM	Super Kitty Sensory Bottles	Muddy Paws Painting Craft	Design Your Own Pet Collar	Kitty Kat Portrait Craft	Mighty & Super Graduation and Dance Party
3:30-4:00 PM	Sign-Out in North Program Room				

Commented [KH1]: What's a celebration circle?

Commented [WD2R1]: I think fun name for Bead Ceremony?

Commented [WD3]: already doing an obstacle course on Monday

*Activities are subject to change.